
From:
To: Planning
Subject: RE: The Piggery, Ugglebarnby - NYM/2018/0677/FL
Date: 25 October 2018 17:56:38
Attachments:

Dear Planning
 
Further to your request for a reduced red line plan -  I now attach what I hope will be acceptable
to you.
 
Kind regards
 
Cheryl Ward
 
Cheryl Ward Planning
MSc MRTPI
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ISSUE:SCALE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

   DO NOT SCALE from this drawing. Only figured

dimensions are to be taken from this drawing.

   The Contractor must verify all dimensions on site before

commencing any work or shop drawings.

   The Contractor must report any discrepancies before

commencing work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities

taken in any way, the Technician is to be informed before

work is initiated.

   Work within The Construction (Design and Management)

Regulations 2015 is not to start until a Health & Safety

Plan has been produced. This drawing is Copyright and

must not be reproduced without consent of BHD

Partnership Ltd
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Mr. D. R. Wilson

The Piggery, Ugglebarnby
Whitby
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Ordnance Survey Licence No. 100002562

Existing entrance to site

Proposed area of development
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